From: Trees and Landscape Unit

Sent: 21 February 2022 15:32

To: Planning

Subject: URGENT TDD  Fw: two fallen trees

Attachments: IMG_4273.JPG; IMG_4275.JPG; IMG_4289.JPG; IMG_4300.JPG; IMG_4303.JPG

Please set up a TDD

thanks

Trees Team - Dealing with protected trees on private land
East Riding of Yorkshire Council

AG19, County Hall

Beverley

East Riding of Yorkshire

HU17 9BA

Tel: (01482) 393719

Contact Centre Tel: (01482) 393939

(Please note that we are currently working from home)
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From: James Crombleholme
Sent: 21 February 2022 14:57
To: Trees and Landscape Unit <Treesandlandscape@eastriding.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: two fallen trees

You don't often get email from_ Learn why this is important

[CAUTION]This email was sent from outside of your organisation. Do not click any links, preview or

open attachments, or provide any log-in details unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe.

From: James Crombichome [

Sent: 21 February 2022 14:35
To: 'treesandlandscapes@eastriding.gov.uk’

Cc: 'pauline.labourne@eastriding.gov.uk’
Subject: two fallen trees

I’'m writing to let you know that we had a tree come down on Friday night, it was a dead one. | have attached the
pictures of that one — that one is on the Beverley road side.

More importantly this morning one the super large conifers came down in the garden Please see the photos.

| have gone around trying to see what damage it has done.

It has also taken out our Blue cedar as well.

What | am concerned about is the 3 other large conifers that were protected by the big one.

Please can somebody call me urgently to help us.




James Crombleholme
Elm Tree House
Beverley Road
Withernwick

HU11 4TT




